McCutcheon, Christina

From: McCutcheon, Christina

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 1:29 PM
To: ‘clerk1@cebridge.net’

Cc: 'stuttgartarwater@centurytel.net'
Subject: CAOQO LIS 21-035

Mayor Strabala,

The city has a past due civil penalty associated with CAO LIS 21-035 in the amount of $3800.00. Per the Order and
Agreement, the City of Stuttgart agreed to pay $3800.00 by July 7, 2021. DEQ has not received payment.

| have hyperlinked the Executed CAO Letter below:

https://www.adegq.state.ar.us/downloads/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/EnforcementReports/AR0034380 Stut
tgart Executed CAO LIS 21-035 Letter 20210601.pdf

Thank you,

Christina McCutcheon | Enforcement Analyst

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0840 | e:christina.mccutcheon@adeq.state.ar.us
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